United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Roswell Field Office
2909 West Second Street T,QK&E%‘.?;{
Roswell, New Mexico 88201-2019
In reply refer to:
NMNM111015
3105.1 (06300) _
éAN 1 é} E?l.- W

Re: Cooperative Well Agreement

Hawk B-1 #41 Well

Sec.9 — 21S-37E NMPM

Lea County, New Mexico
Apache Corporation _ ‘D
Attn: Cindy McGee CEEV %3
Two Warren Place — Suite 1500 RE
6120 South Yale Jis
Tulsa, OK 74136-4224 N 21 b
Dear Ms. McGee: 0l Consesvation pivis::‘?:

1220 S. St- Fm}f;ﬁés
N .

Enclosed is an approved copy of the Cooperative Well Agre@ﬁ?éﬁ? for the Hawk B-1 #41 well
located 2590’ FSL & 2630’ FWL, Sec. 9, T. 21 S., R. 37 E., Lea Coun Cooperative

o111819,
'\6\ 09; ? 5
@ o
Production and royalties from the referenced well shall be allocated and re;Pgifer to the'Mi

Management Service (MMS) as following: = 88f =
Lease NMNM 90161 8005% &=
&
c p
Fee Lease 19.95%38 2, _\¢ 0L

Please furnish all interested principals with appropriate evidence of this approval.

If you have any questions please call Mary Lou Ormseth at (505) 627-0258 or Armando Lopez at
(505) 627-0248.

Sincerely Yours,
/Si Larry . Bray

Larry D. Bray
Assistant Field Manager,
Lands and Minerals

Enclosure:
1 — Cooperative Well Agreement




cc:
MMS, Denver (MS 357B-1, G. Ryer/C. Rood)
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